From: Vista Montagna

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 6:50 PM

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject:

To whom it may concern,
We are a local family, living on Ashbridge rd woodhouses.

We have attended many events run by Woodhouses Cricket Club, which have all been
very well organised, family friendly, safe and full of fun.

The club is at the heart of our neighbourhood run by volunteers from the community
and plays a major role in the lives of the children and young people of our community.
As well as supporting local groups, bringing young and old together for social events
such as coffee mornings etc.

we would like to congratulate the volunteers for all the fund raising they do to support
local groups.

We have never experienced any problems with noise, nuisance or safety issues in all
the years we have lived in this lovely neighbourhood, we only have good things to say
about this well run, much loved Cricket club.

Thank you for all you do for our community.

Best regards
Marie and Jimmy Gill

9 Ashbridge Rd
Woodhouses
Oldham

M35 9NS



